

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER  
**RASMUS PAUS TORP**

COPENHAGEN   
(+45) 77 40 10 58 T  
(+45) 52 10 08 90 M  
[RPT@NJORDLAW.COM](mailto:RPT@NJORDLAW.COM) @

## PROFILE

Rasmus Paus Torp specialises in liability and insurance law and has unique expertise in business and product liability, professional liability, in particular legal and auditor liability, management liability and recourse.

Also, Rasmus Paus Torp is an experienced advocate who over the years has argued numerous cases within his areas of expertise before courts.

Rasmus Paus Torp primarily advises and assists players within the insurance industry. This includes advising insurance companies and mediators and Danish and foreign companies regarding claims and insurance cases and commercial disputes.

Through his previous employment with Codan, Rasmus Paus Torp has gained a unique insight into the insurance industry, which Rasmus Paus Torp benefits greatly from when providing legal advice daily.

## EXPERIENCE

2021-	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2017-2021	Bech-Bruun, senior attorney
2015-2017	Codan Forsikring, attorney
2010-2015	Bech-Bruun, assistant attorney and attorney

## EDUCATION

2021	Admitted to the Supreme Court of Denmark
2015	Admitted to the High Court of Denmark
2013	Admitted to the Bar
2010	University of Copenhagen, Master of Law

## LANGUAGE

Danish and English.